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Payne, Nancy _
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From: Rooney, John
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Ford, Craig
Cc: Payne, Nancy
Subject: RE: 3 Mile/Erie No Parking

You'll have to appear before Traffic Commission for your request. We'll put the item on the next agenda and invite you
in.
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John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer, Assistant Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, WI 53403

P 262.636.9460

F 262.636.9545

C 262.620.4615

From: Ford, Craig

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Rooney, John

Subject: 3 Mile/Erie No Parking

Mr. Rooney,
Can the area highlighted be made “NO PARKING”? It is necessary for fir rigs to pull into this parking lot. A car parked
legally makes it all but impossible for our rig to make that turn. A car parked a little forward outside the legal area

makes it impossible for a rig to make the turn. | can certainly do a site visit with you or someone from your staff to show
the challenge as it currently exists. Thank you for the assistance. Craig Ford

Below: Overview of the area at 3 Mile/Erie
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Craig Ford | Captain

Fire Prevention Bureau

City of Racine Fire Department

W: 262.635.7870 | C:262.939.9820
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